July 17, 2002

MEMORANDUM TO: Pao-Tsin Kuo, Program Director

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE AND TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS:

License Renewal and Environmental Impacts
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

David C. Lew, Chief /RA by J. T. Yerokun Acting for/
Performance Evaluation Branch,
Division of Reactor Safety, Region |

NOTICE OF PUBLIC EXIT MEETING TO DISCUSS THE PRELIMINARY
RESULTS OF THE PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION,
UNITS 2 AND 3, LICENSE RENEWAL TEAM INSPECTION (REPORT
50-277,278/02-010)

August 15, 2002, at 7:00 p.m.

Peach Bottom Inn
6085 Delta Road
Delta, PA

To discuss the preliminary findings of the Region | License Renewal
Inspection with the management of the Peach Bottom Atomic Power
Station under the observation of members of the public. The formal exit
meeting between the NRC and the management of the Peach Bottom
Atomic Power Station will be followed by a question and answer period
during which members of the public may ask the NRC about the license
renewal process at Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station.
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